i JUL 3 1978

Mr. Romeo Flores
County Imu'my
Jim Vells €

P, O. Drawer
Alice, Texas 78332

Dear Mr. Florest
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to ttorney puarsuant to
maw.um Your submilssion was completed on

May 3, 1973.
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comments of other Interested p , and data ochtained from the
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bthc&rddlstdetmtdmyn.m 'thlnmb-m
provided information , why a second redistricting was
neceasary only one and one years after the first.
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greater than 63 percent, a a

Mexican-American population of greater than 80 percent, Under o
the submitted plan, the Mexican-American percentage Is above - Wréogav
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Under Section 3 the burden is on the jriadiction proposing
a voting change to show that the new practice or procedure fo not
discriminatory in purpose or effect. The burden of prood ls the same
whan & submilsaion is made to the Attarmney General as it would be
in a sult for a deciaratory mm:wmh
W&ml&h&hw the District of Columbla. See ¢

81 U.S. 326 0973). The Procedures for the tion

d the Voting Rights Act of 1963, 28 CJV.R. JLI9, stater

H the evidence a3 to the purpose or effect of the change
Is conflicting, and the Attorney Genaral Is unable 10 resolve
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the district court, enter an ebjection. . ,
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the county has carried its burden of proving that the submitted redistricting
pian for Jim Wells County does not have the purpose and will not
have the effect of diluting the vote of Mexican-Americans. Accordingly,
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to plan.
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you have the right to a declaratory hudgment
United States District Court for the District of Columbia thet this
change has neither the purposs nor will have the sffect of denying
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in & language mincrity In addition, the Procedures for
Administration of Section ZSC.F.R.M)&&),MM
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However, untll the objection is withdrawn or the
mmmmnmamcmmmm
oiﬂnobhcﬂmbyﬂnhiﬁruy@ndhﬂomﬂnﬂhmm

v&mbnl!vm

Sincerely,
Drew S. Days 1
Asgistant General

Attorney
Civi} Rights Division




